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From: Hale, David M on behalf of Hale, David M
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2010 12:23 AM

To: jake.suilivan

Cc: huma@clintonemail.com; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Abedin, Huma
Subject: Re: Quartet

From: Jake Sullivan l
To: Hale, David M
Cc: Huma@uclintonemail.com <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed Nov 03 00:12:20 2010

Subject: Re: Quartet

On Tue, Nov 2, 2010 at 11:52 PM, Hale, David M <HaleDM2 (@state. gov > wrote:
+ Jeff

B6

B5

B6

B5

B5

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com >

Cc: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Tue Nov 02 23:13:22 2010
Subject: Re: Quartet

----- Original Message -----

From: Hale, David M <HaleDMZ2@state gov >
To: Huma Abedin; jake.sullivan
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov >
Sent: Tue Nov 02 23:12:18 2010

Subject: Re: Quartet

————— Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com >

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160505 Date: 03/05/2018

B6

B5

B6

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160505 Date: 03/05/2018

To: Hale, David M; "jake.sullivan
Cc: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Nov 02 22:52:04 2010
Subject: Quartet
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